

María Mercedes Salgado Salazar ASSISTANT ATTORNEY

He received his professional training at the Free Legal Clinic at Universidad San Francisco de Quito. Likewise, he has experience in the public sector since he oversaw the management of administrative summaries in the Internal Affairs Department of the National Police.

Currently, he collaborates in the trademark litigation department at BUSTAMANTE FABARA.



Professional Experience

- **Paralegal**, BUSTAMANTE FABARA. 2022 - Present
- **Intern**, BUSTAMANTE FABARA. 2021
- **Intern** at the National Police of Ecuador (Cuenca). 2020 - 2021
- **Intern** at Legal Clinics (USFQ). 2020 - 2021

Education

- **Lawyer**: Universidad San Francisco de Quito, Ecuador.

Languages

- Spanish
- English

Contact

- Email: eperez@bustamantefabara.com
- Tel: +593 2 2562680